County Buildings Wellington Square AYR KA7 1DR Telephone No.01292 612169



10 January 2022

To:- Councillors Connolly (Chair), I. Campbell, Cavana, Clark, Fitzsimmons, Kilpatrick, McGinley, Mackay and Toner.

All other Members for Information Only

Dear Councillor

REGULATORY PANEL

You are invited to participate in the above Panel to be held on <u>Thursday</u>, <u>20 January 2022 at 10.00 a.m.</u> for the purpose of considering the undernoted business.

<u>Please note that an online briefing meeting will take place for all Panel Members at 9.15 a.m.</u>

In light of the current COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting will be held remotely in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 2003. The meeting will be live-streamed and available to view at https://south-ayrshire.public-i.tv/

Yours sincerely

CATRIONA CAVES Head of Legal, HR and Regulatory Services

BUSINESS

- 1. Declarations of Interest.
- 2. Minutes of previous meeting of 18 November 2021 (copy herewith).
- 3. Civic Licensing Standards Update.

4./

- 4. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 Applications for Licences Consider applications for licences in respect of which adverse comments have been received in terms of the accompanying reports, namely:-
 - (a) Taxi Drivers.
 - (b) Street Trader
 - (c) Taxi Vehicle

Submit reports by Head of Legal, HR and Regulatory Services (copies herewith - members only).

For more information on any of the items on this agenda, please telephone Janice McClure, Committee Services, on 01292 612169, at Wellington Square, Ayr or e-mail: janice.mcclure@south-ayrshire.gov.uk

www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk

Webcasting

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live and subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act 2018. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the Council's published policy, including, but not limited to, for the purpose of keeping historical records and making those records available via the Council's internet site.

Generally, the press and public will not be filmed. However, by entering the Council Meeting, you are consenting to being filmed and consenting to the use and storage of those images and sound recordings and any information pertaining to you contained in them for webcasting or training purposes and for the purpose of keeping historical records and making those records available to the public.

If you have any queries regarding this and, in particular, if you believe that use and/or storage of any particular information would cause, or be likely to cause, substantial damage or distress to any individual, please contact Committee.Services@south-ayrshire.gov.uk

Copyright

All webcast footage is the copyright of South Ayrshire Council. You are therefore not permitted to download footage nor upload it to another website nor take still photographs from this footage and distribute it without the written permission of South Ayrshire Council. Please be aware that video sharing websites require you to have the permission of the copyright owner in order to upload videos to their site.

REGULATORY PANEL.

Minutes of a remote webcast meeting of 25 November 2021 at 10.00 a.m.

Present: Councillors Craig Mackay (Chair), Ian Cavana, Ian Fitzsimmons, Mary Kilpatrick,

Brian McGinley and Margaret Toner.

Apologies: Councillors Brian Connolly, Iain Campbell and Alec Clark.

Attending: M. Douglas, Team Leader (Licensing); D. Scobie, Civic Licensing Standards

Officer; and J. McClure, Committee Services Lead Officer.

In Attendance: Inspector F. Braddick, Police Scotland.

Chair

In the absence of the Chair, Councillor Mackay Chaired the meeting.

Chair's Remarks.

The Chair took the sederunt, confirmed to Members the procedures to conduct this meeting and advised that the meeting was being broadcast live.

1. Declarations of Interest.

There were no declarations of interest by Members of the Panel in terms of Council Standing Order No. 17 and the Councillors' Code of Conduct.

2. Minutes of previous meeting.

The minutes of 28 October 2021 (issued) were submitted and approved.

3. <u>Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - Licences.</u>

Taxi Driver.

Reference was made to the Minutes of 26 August 2021 (Page 3, paragraph 3(b)(ii)), when the Panel had decided to continue consideration of this application; and the Panel heard from the Team Leader (Licensing) in relation to the application from Ahmad Farooqi advising that his application had now been approved under delegated powers.

Decided: to note that the application from Ahmad Farooqi had now been approved under

delegated powers.

4. <u>Variation in order of business</u>

In terms of Council Standing Order No. 13(3), the Panel agreed to vary the order of business as hereinafter minuted.

5. <u>Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - Licences</u>.

Taxi Drivers.

The Panel heard an observation from Police Scotland and from the applicant, Shaun McQuillan, in response.

<u>Decided</u>: to approve this application for three years, subject to standard conditions as previously agreed.

6. Exclusion of press and public.

The Panel resolved, in terms of Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, that the press and public be excluded from the remaining items of business on the agenda, on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information in terms of paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the Act.

7. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - Licences.

Taxi Drivers.

(a) Reference was made to the Minutes of 28 October 2021 (Page 2, paragraph 5(a)(ii)), when the Panel had decided to continue consideration of this application to a future meeting of this Panel to allow information to be sought from the Procurator Fiscal and, if necessary, also from Police Scotland. The Panel then heard from Police Scotland, considered the written submission from the applicant, Patrick Welsh; and heard from Mr. Welsh in response.

<u>Decided</u>: to continue consideration of this application to a future meeting of this Panel to allow further information to be sought.

(b) The Panel heard an objection from Police Scotland and from the applicant, Alexander MacRae, in response.

Decided: to refuse this application on the grounds that, in terms of paragraph 5(3)(a)(ii) of Schedule 1 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, in their opinion, the applicant was not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence.

(c) The Panel heard an observation from Police Scotland and considered a written statement from the applicant, Daniel McColgan.

<u>Decided</u>: in the absence of the applicant, to approve this application for three years, subject to standard conditions as previously agreed.

The meeting ended at 11.20 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4(a)

SOUTH AYRSHIRE COUNCIL REGULATORY PANEL 20 JANUARY 2022 TAXI DRIVER LICENCE

- 1. GARETH HAZLETT
- 2. PATRICK WELSH
- 3. ROSS TAIT
- 4. CRAIG MARTIN

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4(b)

SOUTH AYRSHIRE COUNCIL REGULATORY PANEL 20 JANUARY 2022 STREET TRADER LICENCE

1. BRIAN SAMUEL DARROCH

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4(c)

SOUTH AYRSHIRE COUNCIL REGULATORY PANEL 20 JANUARY 2022 TAXI VEHICLE LICENCE

- 1. DANIEL CHRISTIE
- 2. JOHN GRIGOR